
From: Planning Liaison 
Sent: 23 September 2023 07:24
To: DC Admin Planning
Subject: No Drainage Docs- Planning Application Consultation (23/01287/FUL)
Attachments: ufm12_Email_Ext_Consult_-_21_days.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: KN, Consultees

Dear Planning Team

We are unable to make an accurate assessment for the proposed development because no drainage
strategy has been submitted with the application and therefore it is not clear where the applicant is
proposing to connect to Anglian Water network.

Kind regards

Litty John

Planning & Capacity Team
Development Services

Anglian Water Services Limited
Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough,

Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 20 September 2023 14:04
To: Planning Liaison 
Subject: No Drainage Docs- Planning Application Consultation (23/01287/FUL)

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK



Please see attached documents

The Council’s Privacy Notice is available on its website : PRIVACY NOTICE
<https://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/council/your-right-know/data-protection-privacy-notice-and-cookies>

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked/classified material.
The email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised
to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic may be subject
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Correspondence sent to the
Council may be shared internally and/or with legitimate and authorised external organisations to enable
the matter contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to comply with legislative
requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

________________________________

Tendring District Council wants to hear your views on its draft Vision (Corporate Plan) for the next four
years. You can submit your views using this link - TDC Our Vision consultation
2023<https://www.research.net/r/TendringResidentsConsultation2023_TDC> or completing a paper
copy at our offices in Pier Avenue or the Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea. The consultation does not end until
25 September 2023.

--*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---*----*---
The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.
Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.
Anglian Water Services Limited
Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire,
PE29 6XU
Registered in England No 2366656
Please consider the environment before printing this email.


